HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 1, 1995 Hearing Room Hearing - 101 Tapes - 101 8:00 a.m. MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Dennis Luke, Chair Rep. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. John Meek Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Barbara Ross Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Terry Thompson Rep. Sharon Wylie MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Mike Lehman STAFE PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator Tom Mann, Committee Administrator Shelley Jones, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 29 Public Hearing & Work Session SB 95 Public Hearing & Work Session SB 238 Public Hearing SB 384 Public Hearing SB 1026 Public Hearing & Work Session SB 32 Public Hearing & Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 002 CHAIR LUKE: Calls meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. SB 29-A PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION 005 MANN: Submits and reviews staff measure summary. (EXHIBIT A) MOTION: REP. STARR: Moves SB 29-A as amended to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, WYLIE, SHIELDS are EXCUSED. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. LEHMAN to carry to the floor. SB 95-A PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION 050 MANN: Submits and reviews staff measure summary and fiscal impact. (EXHIBIT B) 0.5.8 DELL ISHAM, OREGON ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIANS: Testifies in support of SB 95. 065 JANE MYERS, OREGON DENTAL ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of SB 95. KRIS HUDSON, OREGON BOARD OF DENTISTRY: Submits written testimony to

committee. (EXHIBIT I) 099 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves SB 95-A as amended to the floor with a DO recommendation. PASS VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, WYLIE, SHIELDS are EXCUSED. SB 238-A PUBLIC HEARING 121 MANN: Submits and reviews staff measure summary. (EXHIBIT C) DELL ISHAM: Testifies on concerns from the Oregon Association of 135 Naturopathic Physicians and submits amendments prepared by Legislative Action Inc. (EXHIBIT D) 195 -Submitted this amendment to the Senate also. 251 MEEK: Asked about the list of herbs and texts dealing with "Oriental pharmacopoeia". 320 KATHLEEN HANEY, BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS: Explains Section 14, and that the Board does not currently screen textbook. There is a process for review under another Board. 380 MEEK: Questions on Section 5, and the use of the word "may" instead of "shall". 420 -Changing the shall to may can allow the Board to deny the physician licensing. 440 MILNE: Questions on Section 3, and inconsistency with subsection (1). TAPE 100, SIDE A STEPHEN KAFOURY, OREGON ACUPUNCTURE ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support 055 of SB 238 and the deletion of the "Oriental pharmacopoeia". Submits amendment for consideration. (EXHIBIT E) ELIZABETH GOLDBLATT, OREGON COLLEGE OF ORIENTAL MEDICINE: Explains the 097 national certification exam for the (29) naturopathic medicine institutions in the U.S. 140 MANN: Commented on the textbook issue, some boards review textbooks, some do not. 150 LUKE: After this bill is amended it will be brought back to this committee. SB 384 PUBLIC HEARING MANN: Submits and reviews staff measure summary, explanation of SB 384. 160 (EXHIBIT F) KATHRYN WEIT, POLICY ANALYST, OREGON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COUNCIL: 190 Testifies in support of SB 384. Submits and reviews testimony with committee. (EXHIBIT G) 260 FISHER: Are there any non-profit organizations that currently provide this services. 270 MILNE: Asked why the other counties are not going to participate and is there any data showing the success of this program. 325 MEEK: Comments on non-profit services versus for profit services, and contracting directly for services to provide for families. 354 STARR: Disagrees with the comments from Rep. Meek, and supports non profit organizations providing services within communities at no cost to the State. LUKE: SB 384 will be amended and brought back for consideration. 440 TAPE 99. SIDE B SB 1026 PUBLIC HEARING

MANN: Submits staff measure summary. (EXHIBIT H) 040 SENATOR GREG WALDEN: Introduces and explains SB 1026 to the committee. 044 LUKE: Asked about conflict with pending federal legislation that might impact this legislation. 050 WALDEN: This will put us in line with about 15 other states. LUKE: Would this allow family members override your wishes. 065 068 WALDEN: No this will not allow family members to override your wishes. 100 MEEK: Questions about minors and when they get their license, can they sign up to be a donor without parental permission. 130 WYLIE: Comments that there will probably be challenges to the pending federal legislation limiting access to DMV records. 180 MEEK: Questions the storing of body parts. 200 SNODGRASS: Questions the procurement or storage of body parts mentioned in the bill. 216 -Is there anything that would exclude body parts to be used for research. 220 FISHER: Comments that the donation of your body for research is a different process. 259 SNODGRASS: Questions about a fetus in the event of the death of the mother. Question was directed at fetal research. SENATOR WALDEN: Bill was introduced to allow more access and 284 flexibility for anatomical donations. 334 -Comments on his personal experience and the donation process. 384 WYLIE: Comments on donor charges for harvesting and donation cost. SB 1026 WORK SESSION 420 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves SB 1026 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 440 SHIELDS: Comments on what the bill does, by changing the current process. TAPE 100, SIDE B 035 SNODGRASS: Would like more time to make sure some of her concerns are addressed. 050 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, MEEK, THOMPSON are excused. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. STARR to carry to the floor. SB 32 PUBLIC HEARING MANN: Submits staff measure summary. (EXHIBIT J) 080 DON WALKER, CHAIRMAN OF THE NATUROPATHIC FORMULARY COUNCIL: Submits and reviews testimony with committee. (EXHIBIT K) DELL ISHAM, OREGON ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIANS: Testifies in 140 support of SB 32. KEVIN WILSON, NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIAN, HILLSB ORO: Submits written testimony

in support of SB 32. (EXHIBIT L)

184 SHIELDS: What is the purpose of a formulary.

200 WALKER: Explains process for naturopathic medical training. It is a six year program. 230 LUKE: Asked what the current board is not doing, and why the association would like a new board formed. Why the difference between the two boards. 270 SHIELDS: Asked what the process would be to get the new additional member. What type of recruitment for the board opening. 313 SCOTT GALLANT, OREGON MEDICAL ASSOCIATION: Explains the duty of the current council, and their current obligation. Testifies in opposition of SB 37. -The new language on dosage, and whether or not a drug or substance is 380 appropriate for use by naturopaths. 413 MILNE: Asked how often the current council has met. 420 GALLANT: Explains the current council practices stating that the current council is, under utilized. TAPE 101. SIDE A 040 -Does not feel that this legislation is necessary. DR. MICHAEL CHEEK, PHYSICIAN, LINCOLN CITY: Testifies in opposition to 050 SB 32 and comments that it might allow naturopathic physicians access to pharmacological drugs they do not have access to currently. 095 -Very big difference between conventional medicine and naturopathic medicine. 128 ROSS: If the previous board has not met in a considerable time, then should the board be abolished rather than reconfigured. 140 GALLANT: Does not favor diSB anding the current council. 160 LUKE: Asked about the board meetings, and if they have not meet since 1990. 167 WALKER: Explains why the board has not had to meet. They did establish the list of drugs and have not had to meet to review additional drugs recently. 190 WYLLE: Asked about medicines prescribes by nathropathic physicians. SB 32 WORK SESSION 235 MOTION: REP. WYLIE: Moves SB 32-A as amended to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 280 MILNE: Does not understand the necessity for the bill as it is presented. FISHER: If they have not met since 1990/91, there does not seem to be a 294 problem with the current structure. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. STARR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS vote AYE. REP. FISHER, MILNE, ROSS, SNODGRASS, LUKE vote NAY. REP. MEEK, LEHMAN are EXCUSED. CHAIR: The motion FAILS. 338 CHAIR LUKE: Adjourns meeting at 10:32 a.m. Submitted by, Reviewed by, Shelley Jones Jan McComb Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A- SB 29, Staff measure summary- Staff- 1 page
B- SB 95, Staff measure summary, fiscal analysis- 2 pages

- SB 238, Staff measure summary- Staff- 1 page C-
- D-
- Е-
- SB 238, Amendments- Isham-1 page SB 238, Amendments- Kafoury- 1 page SB 384, Staff measure summary, background information- 3 pages F-
- G-SB 384, Testimony- Weit- 3 pages
- Н-SB 1026, Staff measure summary- 1 page
- I-SB 95, Testimony- Hudson- 1 page
- J-
- SB 32, Staff measure summary- 1 page SB 32, Testimony- Walker- 2 pages SB 32, Testimony- Wilson- 1 page К-L-